

Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes September 1st, 2015



| Board Members Present | Other Attendees | |
|------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| Ralph Young | Shirell Ashwell | Janice Dec |
| Mike Brady | John Dec | Mark Blose |
| Cam Gordon | Jennifer Sharp | Jenny McCabe |
| Angie Meaux | Jodi Hunt | Dave Hembach |
| | Craig Ridley | |

<u>Call to Order:</u> Meeting called to order by Ralph Young 7pm

Ralph thanked all Board members and Committee Chairs who helped last month. He explained this is a new Board and he appreciates all the support

<u>Approval of the Minutes:</u> Ralph asked to review, there were 3 corrections to add. Restricted 61,467.87 and unrestricted amounts and correct spelling. Mike approved Dave seconded all were in favor.

- Ralph discussed the field dedication at Half time. Dave Hembach and Craig to take the lead with introductions and speech.
- <u>Gofundme</u> account to be transferred from Bruce to Angie. Board noted that Andrew Park has a reoccurring Gofundme. Board agreed to take down Gofundme due to other fundraisers.
- Dave to send email blast to coaches their teams must sign up to volunteer. Everyone to get the word out we need volunteers.
- Craig will continue to manage Facebook page. Stonebridge Athletic Booster
- Janice Dec will generate newsletters if we provide. PTSO, Booster, Facebook, Stonebridge Athletics.
- Ralph to reach out to other clubs for fundraising ideas.
- Craig to follow up with Luck Stone / Matt Sui.
- Tag Greason wants to make a donation to Stonebridge.
- Send all forms to the teams for Sports Key chains
- Broadrun Contracting provided bid for fence of 8k Dave to follow up with construction crew that is on site now and discuss.
- Mike to set up subway cups in front of game Friday to see about selling.
- Cam and Angie to assist Jennifer set up Victory Club/ tents/ tables / signs

Craig made a motion to approve Bulldog Bucks for Stonebridge Cups in concession. Angie seconded all were in favor.



Stone Bridge Athletic Booster Club Meeting Minutes September 1st, 2015



<u>Financials-</u> Angie to reconcile numbers and give update next month as bank statements not complete.

Cam to check with Bonefish and Mediterranean Breeze for open spots at Victory club. . The Zone to take Homecoming as they cancelled previously.

<u>Fall Fundraiser- Mike Brady</u>- Fall fundraiser 639.00 worth of cards Sept 14th is final collection.

<u>Concessions - John Dec – Need winter concession manager.</u> John also reported 8 students signed up for SAT class. 305.00 profit for SBHS

<u>Victory Club- Jennifer</u> 56 Booster club Members / 7 Victory club Families. Board to spread the word regarding victory club and joining. Cam and Angie to assist Jennifer with tents, tables and night of victory club. Need set up and breakdown.

<u>Chipoltle</u> Shirell to contact Chipotle to sponsor a Stonebridge night.

<u>Fundraiser Mattress Sale-</u> the Board will generate a flyer and send information home regarding the Fall Mattress sale. Mike will help. Dec. 6th is date.

<u>Bricks Are In</u> – Jenn reported that the Bricks are being installed.

<u>Volunteer Coordinator-</u> Jody has an assistant / helper to return emails and answer questions. Jody reports the Volunteer position is 2 person job.

<u>Athletic Director- Dave Hembach</u> – Field will get its last spray Sept 2nd. Paint lines on the track. Back area concession stand is getting cleaned up and bricks are going in.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:05 pm